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Sir,

I have laid tefore the Lorus Tommigslorers cf His
Majesty's Treasury Mr. Fiddaes' letter of the '3th instant
(5%7[50/1911) requesting that provision of £75,000 may ve wade
in the Estimate for Colonial Services 1¢11-12 tov mee* expe: -
diture that would have to be incurred ty the Sovernmert of
the East Africa Protectorate :n the event of Messrs M.
Samuel and Company deciding te gxercise the option whic: has
been :iven to them in respsct of tve Soda deposite st Laxe
Magnai.

In reply I am to state that in the sbsence of
definite information as to the Company's intentions My
Lorde-hesitute to include in the Estimate provision for e
sum of this magnitude which may never be required, and Thay

i would suggest in preference to +he course recommended by

| Mr. Secretary Harcourt that, if the need should actually
arise, any nscessary expenditure on this service phould be
temporarily met out of Protectorate funds and thet Parlias.
ment should be asked in the summer to make good the mmount

go issued by a Supplementary Vote..
If Mr. Hneourt. agroeg ?;o th.\a eouru it nll

The Under Secre of State,
o onigl fice. i




., Sir O Lucas.
Sir F. Hopuvod.

Col. Sealy.
LosdCxsiie

Mr. Harcourt.







